If your dragon needed the toilet, where would you
let him do his business?

a) In your mum’s bedroom
b) Behind the sofa
¢) Outside

How would you choose to exercise your dragon?
a) Take it to your mum’s aerobics class

From: Edward Smith-Pickle b) Let it chase your sister round the garden

To: Morton Pickle ) Let it out for a quick fly around before tea time

Date: Thursday 5 September

Subject: Have you got what it takes to be a Dragonsitter? If you answered mosﬂy.

The
Dragonsitter

Q Attachments: Photo of the dragon y A Oh dear, you need a lot of practice

before you can be a dragonsitter.
Dear Uncle Morton Perhaps you should read these

Lots of people keep asking me whether they could be a books to get some tips.
dragonsitter like me. So I’ve made up this quiz. What do
you think?

I If you were a dragonsitter, what would you feed Well done, you’ve got potential to
be a dragonsitter but you might

cause a bit of chaos at home. Read
these books to brush up your skills.

your dragon?

a) Bricks
b) Your sister
¢) Chocolate

Where would you let Congratulations - you’d make a

your dragon sleep? y 7 <. v == brilliant dragonsitter, just like me.

a) Out in the cold 2™ / 2 W Why don’t you read these books and
b) In your bed /L : & find out what happens when | have to
¢) On the kitchen floor o e E RS ¥ look after Ziggy the dragon.

with some cushions ~' ” "

The Dragonsitter books are written by Josh Lacey and illustrated by Garry Parsons, priced £4.99
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